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Office of the State Project Director. ISSE 5?3 :;7
Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-1.

Dated: Shimla the <tanuary, 2019
3l-5-
To
The Joint Director,
(Pro. Rajesh P. Khambayat),
PSS Central Institution of Vocational Education,
Bhopal.
Subject: - Regarding Text Books for Vocational Education in different Sectors running
under NSQF Project.
Sir,

As you know that in the state of Himachal Pradesh, Vocational Education is being
implemented under the Vocationalisation of School Education under NSQF Project in 953 Govt. Sr.
Secondary Schools with 15 different sectors.

In this regard it is informed that as per your guide lines all the job roles as per sector
specific have been started in 953 Govt. Sr. Secondary Schools of Himachal Pradesh. But the
schools of the State is suffering with out text books for some sectors with their existing job roles.
The academic session 2019-20 is going to an end, till now the text books are not available to the
students.

Therefore it is requested you that keeping in view of the problem of the students
provide us the text books as soon as possible.

Yours faithfully,

State Project Director, ISSE
Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-1

Endst.No. Even dated Shimla-171001 the August, 2019
Copy for information and n/a is forwarded to:-
The Joint Secretary, MHRD New Delhi to the Govt. of India.

|
2. The Director, NCERT New Delhi.

3. The Secretary (Education ) to the Govt. of Himachal Pradesh. Shimla-1
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